Chen, Zachaz

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:09 AM
To: Chen, Zachary

Cc: Redacted

Subject: Morgan

Categories: M-Files

Hi Zachary,

| wanted to touch base with you regarding the documents from the Town of Morgan. The e-mails that | have from
Annette Smith are not public records as they pertain to ongoing litigation. If any of the e-mails were obtained by the
opposing party, it could put the Town of Morgan at a substantial disadvantage before the Public Service Board. As such,
if there is any possibility of documents | provide to you being disclosed to others, | am not in a position to provide you
with any e-mails at this time.

Can you please let me know whether the documents would become discoverable or be disclosed to anyone else?

Thanks,
Red
acte

Redacted
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CONFIDENTIALITY, ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE, & ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

NOTICE: This electronic email transmission may contain attorney/client privileged and confidential information intended
only for the individual or entity named above. It may also contain attorney work product and is privileged as such. Any
dissemination, use, distribution, copying or disclosure of this communication by any other person or entity is strictly
prohibited. Should you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone ~ Redacted and

return the original transmission to Redacted
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Chen, Zacha:x

From: Chen, Zachary
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 3:38 PM
To: Redacted
Subject: RE: Morgan
Categories: M-Files
Hi Red
acte

Thanks for touching base. | understand your position. | can't say where things are headed at present, so let's table the
matter for now.

Thanks again for all of your help.
-Zach

-—--0Original Message-----
Erom Redacted

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:09 AM

To: Chen, Zachary
Cc: Redacted

Subject: Morgan
Hi Zachary,

| wanted to touch base with you regarding the documents from the Town of Morgan. The e-mails that | have from
Annette Smith are not public records as they pertain to ongoing litigation. If any of the e-mails were obtained by the
opposing party, it could put the Town of Margan at a substantial disadvantage before the Public Service Board. As such,
if there is any possibility of documents | provide to you being disclosed to others, i am not in a position to provide you
with any e-mails at this time.

Can you please let me know whether the documents would become discoverable or be disclosed to anyone else?

Thanks,
Red
acte

Redacted
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CONFIDENTIALITY, ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE, & ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

NOTICE: This electronic email transmission may contain attorney/client privileged and confidential information intended
only for the individual or entity named above. It may also contain attorney work product and is privileged as such. Any
dissemination, use, distribution, copying or disclosure of this communication by any other person or entity is strictly
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prohibited. Should you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone Redacted and

return the original transmission to Redacted
*************************************




